
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 1/18/2013 1:47:46 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Joint Utilities' request for extension to comply with D. 12-12-031 (CPUC) 

Thanks! 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Program and Project Supervisor 

Grid Planning and Reliability 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 12:13 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: FW: Joint Utilities' request for extension to comply with D.12-12-031 (CPUC) 

Liz, Our extension request is attached. Please let me know if you need any information or 
would like to discuss further. Thanks, Erik 

From: PG&E Tariffs 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 12:00 PM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: 'mp1@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kvc@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tjs@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov'; Jacobson, Erik B 
(RegRel) 
Subject: Joint Utilities' request for extension to comply with D. 12-12-031 (CPUC) 

SB GT&S 0433846 

mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


Dear Mr. Clanon, 

Attached please find Pacific Gas and Electric Company's request, on behalf of Southern California 
Edison Company and San Diego Gas & Electric Company, for a 30-day extension of time to submit a 
Tier 3 advice filing pursuant to D. 12-12-031. 

PG&E Tariffs 

(415) 973-7226 

PG&Eis committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0433847 


